



CARLOS ALBERTO LEMOS RODRÍGUEZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Tax.

calemos@gomezipinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 377

PROFILE

Carlos has more than 13 years of professional experience and is part of the Tax Practice Group; with an emphasis on tax consulting and tax litigation. He is an expert in advising national and international companies in the manufacturing, agriculture, public services, telecommunications, and health sectors, among others.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2021.
- Director Cali, Ignacio Sanín Bernal & Cía. Abogados S.A.S., 2019 – 2021.
- Manager, Tax and Legal, KPMG Advisory, Tax & Legal S.A.S., 2015 – 2019.
- Senior, Tax and Legal, Deloitte Asesores & Consultores Ltda., 2013 – 2015.
- Legal Assistant, Franco Murgueitio & Asociados Asesores Legales y Tributarios S.A., 2010 - 2013.
- Professional, External Representation, UT Sicali, 2008 – 2010.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Tax Management Specialization, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana Cali, 2016
- Attorney of Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana Cali, 2007.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).
- Tax Study Group of Valle del Cauca.
- Member of Colegio de Abogados Javerianos del Cauca.